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Nor thern States Power Company
ATTI': Mr. L, R, Eliason
Vice President, MNuclear
Generation
414 Nicollet Me1
Minneapolis, MN 5540

Gent lemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Messrs.

P, L. Hartmann, Esquire, and D. C. Kosloff of this office on September 25
through November 19, 1990, of activities at the Prairie Island Nuclear
Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2, authorized by NRC Operating Licenses

No. DPR»Gg and No, DPR-60, and to the discussion of our findings with

Mr. M. Wadley and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the
fnspection,

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during
the inspection, Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective
examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and
interviews with personnel.

During this inspection, certain of your activities appeared to be in violation
?f NRC requirements, as described in the enclosed notice. A written response
s required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2,790(a) of the Commission's regulations, a coEy of
this letter and the enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget
as required by the Paperwork Redietion Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have conzerning this inspection,

Sincerely,

-
: - i
o on

B. Clayton, Chief

Reactor Projects Branch 2
Enclosures:

1. Notice of Violation

2. Inspection Reports
No., 50-282/90016(DRP);
No. 50-306/90017(DRP)

See Attached Distribution
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Northern States Power Company 2

Distribution

ce w/enclosure:
E. L. Watz1, Plant Manager
DCD/DCB (R1DS)
0C/LFDCB
Resident Inspector, RII] Prairie
Island
Resident Inspector, RII] Monticello
John W. Ferman, Ph.D,,
Nuclear Engineer, MPCA
Stote Liafson Officer, State
of Minnesota
Prairie Island, LPM, NRR

e o

B o N
RIII R“xg‘;x‘m Rﬁl‘
</ ¥/ B 90 it lga;
Schwgibinz/dp Jorgensen Ring Clayton

12/3/p¢



UNITED STATES

(4
& % NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
 ( [ REGION 11
780 ROOSEVELY ROAD
: GLEN ELLYN ILLINDIS 60137
] s P . -

Docket No, 50-28¢
Docket No. 50-306

Northern States Power Company
ATTN: Mr, L. R, Elfason
Vice President, Nuclear
Generation
414 Nicollet Mal)
Minneapclis, MN 55407

Gertlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Messrs,

P. L. Kartmann, Esguire, and D. C. Kosloff of this office on September 25
through November 19, 1980, of activities at the Prairie 1sland Nucleer
Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2, authorized by NRC Operating Licenses

No. DPR-Ag and No. DPR-60, end to the discussion of our findings with

Mr., M, Wadley and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the
inspection,

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during
the inspection, Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective
examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and
interviews with personnel.

During this inspection, certain of your activities appeared to be in violation
?f NR :equ1rements. as described in the enclosed notice, A written response
§ required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2,790(a) of the Commission's regulations, a cogy of
this letter and the enclosure will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget
as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511,

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection,

Sincerely,

Jfoerb (2
B. Clayton, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Enclosures:
1. Notice of Violation
2. Inspection Regorts
No. 50-282/90016(DRP);
No, 50-306/90017(DRP)

See Attached Distribution
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